determination with the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs of OMB.

Accordingly, the NRC Enforcement Policy amended by revising the last paragraph of section X to read as follows:

General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions

X. Enforcement Action Against Non-Licensees

\* \* \* \* \*

When inspections determine that violations of NRC requirements have occurred, or that contractors have failed to fulfill contractual commitments (e.g., 10 CFR Part 50, appendix B) that could adversely affect the quality of a safety significant product or service, enforcement action will be taken. Notices of Violation and civil penalties will be used, as appropriate, for licensee failures to ensure that their contractors have programs that meet applicable requirements. Notices of Violation will be issued for contractors who violate 10 CFR Part 21. Civil penalties will be imposed against individual directors or responsible officers of a contractor organization who knowingly and consciously fail to provide the notice required by 10 CFR 21.21(b)(1). Notices of Violation or Orders will be used against non-licensees who are subject to the specific requirements of Parts 71 and 72. Notices of Nonconformance will be used for contractors who fail to meet commitments related to NRC activities but are not in violation of specific requirements.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 29th day of December, 2003.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

## Annette L. Vietti-Cook,

Secretary for the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04-54 Filed 1-2-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

### RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD

### Agency Forms Submitted for OMB Review

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. chapter 35), the Railroad Retirement Board (RRB) has submitted the following proposal(s) for the collection of information to the Office of Management and Budget for review and approval.

## **Summary of Proposal(s)**

(1) *Collection title:* Evidence for Application of Overall Minimum.

- (2) Form(s) submitted: G-319, G-320.
- (3) OMB Number: 3220–0083.
- (4) Expiration date of current OMB clearance: 2/29/2004.
- (5) *Type of request:* Extension of a currently approved collection.
- (6) Respondents: Individuals or households.
- (7) Estimated annual number of respondents: 290.
  - (8) Total annual responses: 290.
  - (9) Total annual reporting hours: 121.
- (10) Collection description: Under section 3(f)(3) of the Railroad Retirement Act, the total monthly benefits payable to a railroad employee and his family are guaranteed to be no less than the amount which would be payable if the employee's railroad service had been covered by the Social Security Act.

Additional Information or Comments: Copies of the forms and supporting documents can be obtained from Charles Mierzwa, the agency clearance officer (312–751–3363 or Charles.Mierza@RRB.GOV).

Comments regarding the information collection should be addressed to Ronald J. Hodapp, Railroad Retirment Board, 844 North Rush Street, Chicago, Illinois, 60611–2092, or Ronald.Hodapp@RRB.GOV and to the OMB Desk Officer for the RRB, at the Office of Management and Budget, Room 10230, New Executive Office Building, Washington, DC 20503.

## Charles Mierzwa,

Clearance Officer.

[FR Doc. 04–75 Filed 1–2–04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7905-01-M

#### RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD

# Agency Forms Submitted for OMB Review

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. chapter 35), the Railroad Retirement Board (RRB) has submitted the following proposal(s) for the collection of information to the Office of Management and Budget for review and approval.

## **Summary of Proposal(s)**

- (1) *Collection title:* Student Beneficiary Monitoring.
- (2) Form(s) submitted: G-315, G-315a, G-315a.1.
  - (3) OMB Number: 3220-0123.
- (4) Expiration date of current OMB clearance: 02/29/2004.
- (5) *Type of request:* Extension of a currently approved collection.
- (6) Respondents: Individuals or households.

- (7) Estimated annual number of respondents: 1,230.
  - (8) Total annual responses: 1,230.
  - (9) Total annual reporting hours: 121.
- (10) Collection description: Under the Railroad Retirement Act (RRA), a student benefit is not payable if the student ceases full-time school attendance, marries, works in the railroad industry, has excessive earnings or attains the upper age limit under the RRA. The report obtains information to be used in determining if benefits should cease or be reduced.

Additional Information or Comments: Copies of the forms and supporting documents can be obtained from Charles Mierzwa, the agency clearance officer (312–751–3363 or Charles.Mierzwa@RRB.GOV).

Comments regarding the information collection should be addressed to Ronald J. Hodapp, Railroad Retirement Board, 844 North Rush Street, Chicago, Illinois, 60611–2092 or Ronald.Hodapp@RRB.GOV and to the OMB Desk Officer for the RRB, at the Office of Management and Budget, Room 10230, New Executive Office Building, Washington, DC 20503.

#### Charles Mierzwa,

Clearance Officer.

[FR Doc. 04-76 Filed 1-2-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7905-01-M

## SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

## **Sunshine Act Meeting**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of the Government in the Sunshine Act, Pub. L. 94–409, that the Securities and Exchange Commission will hold the following meeting during the week of January 5, 2004:

A Closed Meeting will be held on Thursday, January 8, 2004 at 2:00 p.m.

Commissioners, Counsel to the Commissioners, the Secretary to the Commission, and recording secretaries will attend the Closed Meeting. Certain staff members who have an interest in the matter may also be present.

The General Counsel of the Commission, or his designee, has certified that, in his opinion, one or more of the exemptions set forth in 5 U.S.C. 552b(c)(3), (5), (6), (7), (9B), and (10) and 17 CFR 200.402(a)(3), (5), (6), (7), (9ii), and (10), permit consideration of the scheduled matter at the Closed Meeting.

Commissioner Glassman, as duty officer, voted to consider the items listed for the closed meeting in closed session.